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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
1350 E. 17TH STREET 

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI  64108 
 

Project  NO# G19-6009-23 
BULK ANTIFREEZE & DIESEL EXHAUS FLUID (DEF) 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

Issue Date: July 17, 2019 
__________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Invitation for Bids to the same extent as if it was originally 
included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the proposal documents by additions, deletions, 
clarifications or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge in the proposal the receipt of this Addendum.  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
BID QUESTIONS/COMMENTS: 
 
KCATA owns a 2000-gallon fixed cylindrical galvanized steel tank for anti-freeze and owns a 725-gallon fixed 
square, polymer tote with a metal box frame for the diesel exhaust fluid.  
 
Question: How many gallons of DEF do you currently store on site? 

 

Answer:   The DEF tank is 725 gallons. We usually order around 400/450 gallons at a time. It is pumped off 
from a totes. The anti-freeze tank is 2000 gallons. It is pumped off a truck. 
 
Question: Do you have any specific delivery requirements? 
 
Answer: See Attachment A Specification/Scope of Work. 
 
Question: What are your receiving hours for DEF delivery? 
 
Answer: Deliveries need to be made between 7am-3pm. Deliveries made within 48 hours after receipt of 
order. 
 
Question: How are you currently getting DEF deliveries? (Totes or Bulk)? 
 
Answer: Totes. 
 
Question: Will the vendor be responsible for providing equipment? 
 
Answer: Vender is responsible for supplying equipment for delivery if needed. 
 
Question: Would you be wanting this in true bulk (tanker loads) or totes/drums for the Antifreeze?    
 
Answer: To be delivered in bulk but not all at once. 
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Questions: I noticed in part E. Tech Specifications: that you are specifically looking for a green antifreeze. The 
green antifreeze is old technology and is not recommended for newer engines. 
 
Answer: Antifreeze spec. is per our scope, most of the fleet uses this type and we add the inhibitors our self.   
 
 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 
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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
1350 E. 17TH STREET 

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI  64108 
 

PROJECT #G19-6009-23 
BULK ANTIFREEZE & DIESEL EXHAUS FLUID (DEF) 

 
RECEIPT OF ADDENDA 

 
 

Bidders shall return this form when submitting their bids. The form shall be signed and dated by an authorized 
representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder non-responsive. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda listed below have been received and all information has been 
incorporated into the Request for Quotations. 
 

 
 
Addendum #1 Dated: July 17, 2019 Date Received ________________________  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Company Name ___________________________________________      Date ____________________  
 
 
Address/City/State/Zip _________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature ______________________________  Printed Name ________________________ 
 
 
Telephone ___________________ Fax ____________________   Email __________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


